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Sincerely,

cc: P. D. Swensen <+

A. E. Labonte
Engineer

A. L. W. Anderson
R« K. Redin-
R. Tomczak
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625 North Robert Street
8t. Paul, Minnesota

December 4, 1963

1Zre Jomes Co Marshall

Cccmuissioner of Highways

Departuent of Highways

St. Poul, Minnesota < Minn, I 035-3(47)112, Bzridse 9340

I-35] over Mississippi River
Ia Minncapolis

Dear Sir:

Upon further review of thae data receatly submitted on subject bridse,
which included "Design Criteria Deck Truss Spans, the design eriteria
arc censidered generally satisfactory esicept as covered by the
follouwing coumentss

LY

2)

3)

4)

5)

Design of tension wmembers with holes cut to eliminate butt
welds at connections 45 recomwended when the stress in the
meaber £luctuates to the extent that fatigue stress ia tha
butt weld would control the desipn.

For wmembers not governed by fatigue stress it is considered
gatisiactory to weld in highor strength material or, prefezably,
increased thickness, when this results in worthwhile ecoacmy.
The savings will vary and increase with the length of the
pbuber, end should be investigated for each case. Scveral
other consulting engineers make esxtensive use of this wathod

- to save materials and we presume that in general it is

econcaical.

It will be interesting to learm what the consultant will ccoe
up with to solve tha maintenance problem caused by the access
holes in the double box chord menbers. Tha suggested snap=-on
cheet wetal covers for the individual openings would probobly
goon be lost.

With reference to the use of stecls uvnder your Speclficatiom

Wo. 3309=-63, we note that this specification makes no dif-
fcrentiation between types as to weldebility or to acceptability
of the "as welded" propertiecs, particularly low temperatura
inpact, It i knoum that poor notch toughness, at least in

the thicker sec:ions. is characteristic of some of these

steels.

When steel of this specification is to be welded, it is

recoumended that an investigation of weldabilicy be wade ia
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eccordance with paragraph 105(d) of the Specificaticas for
Welded Highway end Railway Bridges of the American Welding
Sccicty, ANS D.2#63. The iavestigation should includs o
determination that the "as welded" impact propertics ara
suitable for the service conditions expected.

Vﬁry truly yours

Tor W. W. Fryhofer
Division Enginecer
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cc-State
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